
 

TO:                           Duncanville ISD School Board 

FROM:                     Dr. T. Lamar Goree 

ORIGINATOR:   Dr. Sam Nix, Chris Malone  

DATE:                     February 16, 2026 

SUBJECT:               Purchase of Eduphoria 

Executive Summary: Eduphoria 

Duncanville ISD is proposing the purchase of Eduphoria as a replacement for a current software system 

that is no longer meeting the district’s needs. Eduphoria is a comprehensive platform designed to 

support student growth initiatives, data‑informed curriculum development, and robust data analysis. 

The system includes a powerful assessment module that supports multiple assessment types, online 

testing, and post‑assessment activities to better address student needs. Eduphoria also provides a strong 

staff evaluation component, professional growth tools, and collaborative planning features that help 

ensure instructional alignment across the district. 

Additionally, Eduphoria offers an extensive module that assists district leaders in compiling and 

managing data required for the Teacher Incentive Allotment (TIA) as outlined by TEA. 

This purchase will be funded through the local Technology budget and will include full implementation 

support and licensing through June. After that, the district will move to an annual licensing‑only 

renewal.  With the replacement of the current software in July, the result will be a near direct budget 

exchange. 
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